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Farwell Jensen, Jane@Waterboards

From: Christina M. Pritchard <christina@churchwellwhite.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 2:00 PM
To: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards
Cc: Barbara Brenner; Kerry Fuller
Subject: RE: Marble Mountain Ranch-Cole Hearing
Attachments: 2017.07.06 Amended Notice of Intent to Appear (CW044359-2xDCB25).pdf

Good afternoon, 
 
Please see the attached Amended Notice of Intent to Appear. 
 
Thank you.           
 

 

Christina M. Pritchard | Senior Paralegal | Operations Supervisor 
916.458.4962 | christina@churchwellwhite.com 

Churchwell White LLP  
1414 K Street, 3rd Floor, Sacramento, CA 95814  
F 916.468.0951 | M 916.220.3446 
churchwellwhite.com  

 

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, we inform you that any 
U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the 
purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or 
matter addressed herein. 

PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION MAY BE CONTAINED IN THIS MESSAGE. If you are not the addressee indicated in this 
message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should 
destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not consent to Internet 
email for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of my firm 
shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. 

 
 

From: Christina M. Pritchard  
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 12:01 PM 
To: 'wrhearing@waterboards.ca.gov' <wrhearing@waterboards.ca.gov> 
Cc: Barbara Brenner <Barbara@churchwellwhite.com>; 'Kerry Fuller (kerry@churchwellwhite.com)' 
<kerry@churchwellwhite.com> 
Subject: Marble Mountain Ranch‐Cole Hearing 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Attached please find the Notice of Intent to Appear. 
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

 
 



Received by the Hearings Unit at 2 p.m. on July 6, 2017
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